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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . INDICTMENT FOR
Trafficking Crack Cocaine (28 grams - 100

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON grams)

§ 44-53-0370(e)(2)(b)

At a Court ovaeneraI Sessions, conyehed on FEBRUARY 2009, the Grand
Jurors of Lexington C‘ounty presént u.p'on their oath:

That Jo Pradubsri did in Lexington County, South Carolina on or about
* November 9, 2008 knowingly and intentionally, willfully and unlawfully, Was in actual or
constructive possession of or did knowingly and intentionally attempt to become in
actual or constructive possession of Crack Cocaine, a controlled substance under -
provisions of § 44-53-110, et. Seq. Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as.amended;
ina quantity of tweniy-eight (28) grafns or more but less than one Hundred (100) grams,
in violation of § 44-53-370 (e)(2)(b)1, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976(, ‘as

amended.

Against the peacé and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexington ) RECEM ,
) , , !
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2009GS320020 .
Jo_Pradubsri y AW J847717 HAN-2-6 2015 '
AKA ) DateofOffense:  _11/9/2008 Al
Race 44 ) S.C. Code 8 . _44-53-0370(e)(2)(b)1 )
-_ 7S B
i @ ) CDR Code #: 2359 oL Lourt of ADD%
Address i ) .
City,State, Zip: .
A A ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID#: ) :
_*CDL Yes [JNo [] CMVYes [[JNo [J HazmatYes [JNo [ .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was- CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Trafficking Crack Cocaine (28g-100g) - 3rd Offense : :
in violation of 8 44-53-0375(C)(2)(c) - of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0349
[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
. w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) )
The charge is: As Indicted, I:] Lesser Included Offense, [:] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, (0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: : .
Lottt Borl? Jsspc | .
Solicitor ) SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [X] State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 2_5. déys/month ‘earsor [] underthe  Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/ft to pay a fine of § 5 Ol éoo  ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation _ for '

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

m CONCURRENT or ’ [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: .

The Defendant is to be given credit for ti e served pursuant to S.C. Code . § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. _S' J z ad _{./ .
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Cenral léglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code 817-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: (] peferred  [] Def. Waives Hearing ordered PTUP

Total:  § plus 20% fee: 5 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: A Obtain GED 0

[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counsel T LJ E CO PY
i Random Drug/Alcohol téstinp i’ ’

*Fine: $
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecun ek W gonthly
8 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 SO, DD pmts. of § i

—t - = 1Y T
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 55 2 i) O Lex: @ G.C: I G'S, & FC.
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ 8 I — paid to Public De“ender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
8§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 325 XS OD
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ \f;‘j‘“ 0D
§ ?O'%H 14(BUI Brfa‘h Test Fee) $50 $ [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
B 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea S _ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 S ETN) during probation.
3%to County  (if paid in installments) $ ,
TOTAL < LU 30O presiding Judge ‘
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk (N ), Q A\ mLJudge Code: 2(2 ’

> <

Court Reporter: < aC"‘/i /] NV ' @ Sentence Date: 2 IUUI‘/}/ [5_ Z,o/;

SCCA/217(032011)
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. INDICTMENT FOR
PWID Crack Cocaine within Proximity of a
' School

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON

§ 44-53-0445(B)(2)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on FEBRUARY 2009, the Grand
Jurors of Lexington County present upon thei;;r oath: |

That Jo Pradubsri did in Lexington County, South Carolina on or about
November 9, 2008 distribute, sell, purchase, manufacture, or unlawfully possess with
intent to distribute a quantity of Crack Cocaine, a controlled substance while in, on, or
within a one-half mile radius of the grounds of a public or private elementary, middle, or
secondary school; a public playground or park; a public vocational or frade school or
technical education center; or a public or private college or university to wit: Irmo
Elementary Séhool, in violation of § 44-53-445 (B)(2), Code of Laws of South Cafolina,

1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. (QJ /L’( { 7[ 4—-

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexington ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2009GS3200204
Jo_Pradubsri ) AWHE_JB47718
AKA: ) DateofOffense:  _11/9/2008
Race: , i _ Age: 44 ) S.C. Code § . 44-53-0445(B)(2)
DOB: (SRR SH SRR )  CDRCode# _ 0108
Address: )
City.State.Zip: : ) SENTENCE SHEET
~ DL# (] SID#: ) ' '
*CDL Yes [JNo [] CMV Yes [JNo [] HazmatYes [JNo [J :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS
TO: Drugs/ Distribute, sell, purchase, manuf. crack cocaine, or pwid, near school
in violation of 8 44-53-0445(B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0108
NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT SERIOUS (JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [(J817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, D Lesser Included Offense, D Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, (0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: .
/ 6/2//‘/ Z/ﬁf [ &

Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, 0O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of l E days/monthr [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation  for.

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

] CONCURRENT or [CJ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

E] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S. C Code 24:13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 2 Z-;7 oy 5 O\L.é -{"

{7 The Defendant is to be placed on the Centr RCngIl’) of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S7TC. Code 817-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DRESTITUT]ON: D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: k) days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED 0
[J Setby SCDPPPS i Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. = A g e o
May serve W/E begining U t b(‘_) PY

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) s Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive week y?monthFJ P, @S &FC.
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) si0 S /DD D pmits. of § beginning

14-1-21 1(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 . .
g‘ 56-5.2995 (DUI Assessmen) s12 S S __ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 5,00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 9150 s/ 50, YY)
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 3 (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
6 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § § 47.12 requires $500 be pa‘d IO Clerk
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 during probation.
3% to County (if paid in installments)
TOTAL Presiding Judge

Judge Code:

Sentence Date: :‘1( wf:/\/ Lf} ‘z,o!},

Clerk of Court/ Deput) Clerk ;l >S% ‘?t l}g [ ! -
Court Reporter: - ) \-Q LA_,{ -\\Jhr\?}J

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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- INDICTMENT FOR
Unlawful Carrying of a Pistol

‘. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ; :
) § 16-23-0020; 16-23-0050(A)
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on FEBRUARY 2009, the Grand
Jurors of Lexington County present upon their oath: |
| That Jo Pradubsri did in Lexington County, South Carolina on or about
November 9, 2008 knowingly and willfully carry about the person or was in actual or
constructive possession of two pistols, whether bonceale_d or not, without the proper
legal authority to do so, to wit: (1) a Hi-point 9mm Luger handgun, Model #C-9, serial
#PL‘IS9578O, and (2) a Bauer .25 caliber handgun, serial #072811, in violation of Section

16-23-20 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




()

STATE@Z)F SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUTY OF Lexington ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2009GS3200205
fo_Pradubsri )y A/WE 1847720
AKA: ) DawcofOffense: _11/9/2008
Race: Age: 44 ) S.C. Code § . 16-23-0020
DOB: )  CDRCode# _ 0044
Address: )
City,State,Zip:
) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: IS )
*CDL Yes INo [ CMV Yes [(JNo [] HazmatYes [JNo []
.In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS
TO: Weapons/ Unlawful carrying of pistol
in violation of 8 16-23-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0044
NON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS (O Mandatory GPS(CSC [J817-25-45
: w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, D Lesser Included Offense, D Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation.by the State.
ATTEST: )
é g:ééd' @/[.- /000(,\ . .

Solicitdr - SC Bar# Defendant _Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the m State Department of Corrections, . (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of f k days/months,t under the  Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § s providedthatupon the service of i days/months/years and/or payment _
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation  for.

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of -
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

F CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13:40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. l 2 (
(] The Defendant is to be ptaced on the Central Registry ¢f Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code 817-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: °

DRESTITUTION: D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: - $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corg.
May serve W/E begining A rﬂ J E C‘ \PY
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
B 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consdefiie \Q&l)@)ﬂtﬁ G'S. & FC.
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) %100 S/ DO .- DD pmts. of § beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI h . :
5 < (. @) (DU Surcharge) $100 $ : $ - paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 [EIXITD)
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [y
§ ?0’21‘1 14(BUI B'fa‘h Test Fee) $50 $ [T] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
B 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $3 $=> O during probation.
3% to County (if paid in installments) $
TOTAL S/ 2 ) Presiding Judge
= : 227
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: : I ; U/j
Court Reporter ) C 7 lLL Sentence Date: Samn Z/ [

SCCA/217 (03/2011)






